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www.croyengineering.com

Date: January 30, 2019
Project: Flint Hill Road and Pine Grove Dive
Bids were received for The Flint Hill Road and Pine Grove Drive contract on November 28,

2018.

The bids have been reviewed and the corrected bid amounts are listed below:

BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT
C.W. Matthews $1,718,626.22
Baldwin Paving $1,736,396.26
CMES $1,764,624.00
E.R. Snell $2,033,767.37
Ohmshiv $2,067,493.60
Vertical Earth $2,129,142.35
Precision 2000 $2,614,961.90

It is the recommendation of Croy Engineering, LLC the Program Manager for the City of Powder
Springs, to award the contract to C.W. Matthews Contracting Co., Inc.

Sincerely,

s e

Chad R. Kastner
Program Manager



